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From:
To: customerassist@daimlerchrysler.com
Date: Thu Jan 25 12:31:57 EST 2007
Subject: DaimlerChrysler Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
Airbags on vehicle didnt deploy when car was wrecked and it was totaled, wanting
to know the reason they didnt and what can i do about it....
Comments:
Well i1 wrecked the vehicle and totaled the car and no air bags deployed, and
1 was Jjust wanting to know if there is a flaw in the car or what...Just
email me back giving me some information on what to do about it or who to
talk too...

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:
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From: customerassist@daimlerchrysler.com

To:

Date: Fri Jan 26 14:52:38 EST 2007

Subject: Re: DaimlerChrysler Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Group Customer Assistance Center.
Your email concerning your air bag incident was received and reviewed by the
DaimlerChrysler Customer Assistance Center.

We were sorry to learn of the incident, and understand your being upset over it.
If you haven't already done so, it is recommended that you contact your
insurance company and advise them of the occurrence.

These types of issues are handled on a personal basis, over the telephone.
Please indicate a telephone number where one of our Agents can contact you to
discuss the matter.

The Agent will be gathering some critical information concerning the incident,
and your vehicle, for further investigation. Some of this information will be:
the date of the incident; the place; detailed information about the incident;
where the vehicle is currently; the vehicle identification number of your
vehicle; and other pertinent information.

Our Agent will then advise you concerning further actions.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Lyndsay

Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Group Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER:

EMATIL CASE NU'MBER:-

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply. jsp?trk_ID=KMM4615066125-
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

US Customer Service - Jeep Brand Site

Brief Description:

Airbags on vehicle didnt deploy when car was wrecked and it was totaled,
wanting to know the reason they didnt and what can i1 do about it....

Comments:
Well i1 wrecked the vehicle and totaled the car and no air bags deployed, and
1 was just wanting to know if there is a flaw in the car or what...Just

email me back giving me some information on what to do about it or who to

PE14-017 - Chrysler - 06552



talk too...

VIN:

scll
Mileage:

49000
Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle Initial:

Last Name:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City:

Middlesboro
State:

KY
Zip:

Email:

Home Phone:
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